pennsylvania

DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENTAL
PROTECTION

July 31,2018

John Goodwin

Slate Belt Heat Recovery Center, LLC
435 Williams Court

Sutte 100

Baltimore, MD 21220-2888

Re: Acceptance Letter
Slate Belt Heat Recovery Center
APS ID# 973622, AUTH ID# 1238066
Plainfield Township
Northampton County

Dear Mr. Goodwin:

The Department of Environmental Protection (DEP) has reviewed the above referenced
application for completeness. The completeness review is the first step in a series of reviews

conducted by DEP.

The Department has determined that the application package contains sufficient detail to enable
DEP to conduct the technical review, and has been accepied for that purpose.

This is not a final action by the Department on this application. The completeness review is the
first in a series of reviews conducted by DEP. The application will now move to the technical
review stage of the permit review process. To follow your application through the review
process, please visit eFACTS on the Web at:
http://www.ahs2.dep.state.pa.us/eFactsWeb/default.aspx.

I trust that you find this information helpful in understanding the permit review process. If you
have additional questions about your application, please contact Stacy Daugherty at the
telephone number referenced below and refer to Application No. 973622, Authorization

No. 1238066.

Sincerely,

g B,

Stacy Daugherty, Environmental Chemist
Permits Section
Division of Municipal and Residual Waste

cc:  Thomas Pullar, EarthRes Group, Inc., 6912 Old Easton Road, Pipersville, PA 18947
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